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Perry, Andrea

Subject: 1:1 Technical Assistance Meeting Slots Available Now 

Importance: High

From: Perry, Andrea  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: Dahl, George <GDAHL@SpokaneCounty.org>; Reed, Brittney N. <BNREED@SpokaneCounty.org>; Husler, Kurt 
<KHUSLER@SpokaneCounty.org>; Mckinney, Chris <CMCKINNEY@SpokaneCounty.org>; Parfilo, Pavel 
<PPARFILO@SpokaneCounty.org>; Fritz, Aidan <AFRITZ@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Subject: 1:1 Technical Assistance Meeting Slots Available Now  
Importance: High 
 
Hello Community Partners,  
 
The Spokane County Housing and Community Development Department (HCD) will begin taking reservaƟons for 
1:1 technical assistance meeƟng slots starƟng this Monday, February 12, 2024, through March 5, 2024.  
 
Program managers will be available Tuesdays through Thursdays between 9 am and 3 pm. These meeƟngs are by 
reservaƟon only and must be booked 24 hours in advance with a descripƟon of the assistance you are seeking 
included in the reservaƟon informaƟon. Please use the following link to reserve a Ɵmeslot Click Here to Book a 1:1 
Technical Assistance MeeƟng. 
 
This information is also available on our website here. 
 
Please let me know if you have any question. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Andrea Perry 
Administrative Assistant 
Spokane County Housing and Community Development Department  
1116 W. Broadway Avenue 
Spokane, WA 99260 
aperry@SpokaneCounty.org 
(509) 477-4519 
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